
1

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@tokiomarine.com.sg> on behalf of Motor Claims 
<motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 August 2018 9:55 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Fiona Gan
Subject: FW: Your ref: SJM 4118G (INSURED) - [ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 9780 (TP), MID 

5652 & SJM 4118G ON 13/03/2018] - OUR REF: M1801374-FG

Importance: High

Dear HsiaoTong 
 
Your ref: SJM 4118G 
Our ref: CC2/MIDA18004884/Ap (TP – MID9780) 
 
Please refer to the reply in RED below. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Betty Wong 
Administrative Assistant, Motor Claims 
   
Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. 
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046 
T (65) 6592 6410 | F (65) 6221 2101 |  
E bettywong@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com 

A member of the  
Tokio Marine Group 
 
Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at 
www.tokiomarine.com. 

 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]  
Sent: Saturday, 11 August, 2018 8:38 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg> 
Subject: Your ref: SJM 4118G [ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 9780, MID 5652 & SJM 4118G ON 13/03/2018] 
 
Your ref: SJM 4118G 
Our ref: CC2/MIDA18004884/Ap (TP – MID9780) 
 
M/s Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 9780, MID 5652 & SJM 4118G ON 13/03/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We understand that vehicle SJM 4118G was insured with M/s Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd at the 
time of accident. 
 
We would be grateful if you could let us have the following information:- 
 
1. Scope of your cover - Comprehensive (   X   )    Third Party (        )   Third Party Injuries (         ) 
 
2.         Excess under your policy:    S$ 800/- (NCD 0%)  
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3.       Cost of repair to your insured’s vehicle : NIL  
 
Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the 
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.  


